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Johnson-Martin, Janice

From: Helding, Greg

Sent: Friday, December 06, 2013 10:04 AM
To: Johnson-Martin, Janice

Cc: City of Racine, Mayor; Cherie Giriffin
Subject: Re: Public Safety and Licensing

Please enter this in as a communication for the next council meeting agenda, for referral to PSL.

Thanks,

Greg

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 6, 2013, at 10:00, "Cherie Griffin" <wrcrc@sbcglobal.net> wrote:

Good morning Mayor.

I hope that this email finds you well. 1 would like to request that | might be allowed to speak to the
public safety and licensing committee in one of its upcoming meetings.

A number of absolutely wonderful projects are going on with the Racine Police Department and
collaboratively with the Courts, other law enforcement jurisdictions and the DA’s office. Women’s
Resource Center and these entities have been working on some really great practices to reduce
domestic violence and to ensure the safety of the people of Racine.

| would love the opportunity to tell our elected officials about these projects.

Please let me know if | might be able to appear as a guest speaker in a future meeting.

Thank you,

Cherie Griffin
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Cherie qriffin

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

The Women's Resource Center
P.O. Box 1764 Racine, WI 53401
Business Phone: 262.633.3274
Fax: 262.633.5523

Crisis Line: 262.633.3233

wrerc@sbcglobal.net

www.wrcracine.com

The mission of the Women’s Resource Center is to provide crisis intervention, advocacy, education and prevention services for
a diverse population of victims or individuals at risk of domestic abuse and/or sexual assault, by promoting positive changes for
individuals served and the broader community in Racine County.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission and any accompanying documents contain information belonging
to the sender which may be confidential and legally privileged. This information is only for the use of the individual or entity to
whom this electronic mail transmission was intended. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution, or action taken in reliance on the contents of the information contained in this transmission is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this transmission in error, please immediately contact the sender and delete the message. Thank you.




